

# Private Edge Knowledge Bank Example Sickness Absence Policy

#### HUMAN RESOURCES

The purpose of this policy is to provide guidance about arrangements for sick pay reporting and managing sickness absence.

## About this policy

This policy deals with sick pay, reporting sickness absence and how we manage sickness absence. Failing to report absence under this policy or falsely claiming sick pay will be treated as misconduct. This policy does not form part of your contract of employment and we may amend it at any time. This policy is only applicable to employees.

## How to report that you are sick

 Where you are unable to come to work because you are sick or where you have suffered an injury of some sort it is important that you telephone your line manager as early as possible and within [30 minutes / OTHER TIMEFRAME] of your normal start time.

#### Providing evidence of sickness

- It is important that you fill in and send to [JOB TITLE] a self-certification form for sickness absence of up to seven calendar days.
- Where the sickness absence lasts for more than a week, you must provide us with a relevant certificate from a healthcare professional, called a fit note, which will state why you are not fit for work. As we have explained above, you must also complete a self-certification form in relation to the first seven days.
- If your sickness absence is going to continue when the fit note expires, it is your responsibility to provide us with a new certificate covering your continued absence.
- Where your healthcare professional provides a fit note stating that you 'may' be fit for work, it is important that you tell your manager. We can then discuss with you arrangements for your return to work. Where, for whatever reason, appropriate steps cannot be taken so that you can return to work, you will remain on sick leave. The position will be reviewed at an appropriate interval.

## Sick pay

- We [do OR do not] provide contractual sick pay over and above any statutory sick pay to which you may be entitled. [Confirmation of your contractual sick pay entitlement will be provided by your manager [or the Human Resources team]]. [Any contractual sick pay will be inclusive of your statutory sick pay].
- You may be entitled to receive statutory sick pay if you meet the statutory requirements. Statutory sick pay is not paid for the first three consecutive days of sickness absence. Statutory sick pay may be payable for up to 28 weeks.

## Meeting with you about your return to work

• When you have been absent with illness, your line manager may hold a return-to-work interview with you. The reason for the meeting is to check that you are fit enough to return to work and consider whether there are any steps that could be taken to facilitate this. It is also our opportunity to speak with you about any issues regarding your absence record.

## Dealing with long-term sickness absence or frequent short term absences

- In circumstances where you have been absent for a long period or you have had frequent short term absences, we will follow the process outlined below.
- It is important for us to understand the reasons for your absence. We want to know whether there are things we can do to help you improve your attendance and your health. In some circumstances we may need to get medical information about your illness before deciding on a course of action.
- We may need to meet with you to discuss your absence, the medical information or other related issues. We will give you reasonable notice of the meeting and location.
- Where you are unable to attend the meeting, at the time specified, it is very important that you let us know as soon as possible. We will then seek to arrange another time where you are able to attend.
- Where it is relevant, we will consider whether reasonable adjustments may need to be made to the sickness absence procedure, or to your role or working arrangements.

#### Medical assessments

- In appropriate circumstances, we may ask you to consent to attending a medical assessment by a doctor or occupational health adviser. Sometimes it may be that a specialist medical practitioner is the right person for you to see and we will discuss that with you.
- We will ask you to agree that any medical report produced may be disclosed to us. Ideally, we would want to discuss the information with the occupational health adviser or doctor.
- All medical reports will be kept confidential.

#### First sickness absence meeting

- This meeting will be to discuss the reasons for your absence, the likely next steps and prognosis.
- We will also want to discuss whether to obtain a medical report and whether there are any steps that you and the Company could take to improve your health.
- Where the sickness absence is of a long term nature, it may be appropriate to agree a return-towork programme.
- For regular, short-term absence concerns, the Company may set you targets for improvements.

#### If the sickness absence does not improve

• We will monitor your progress following the first sickness absence meeting. Where you have not been able to return to work from longer term sickness or if you are unable to meet any targets set for short term absences, we will invite you to another meeting.

- The point of the second meeting is to assess whether the absence situation is likely to improve. Where it is appropriate, we will consider redeployment opportunities.
- Where we believe that it is unlikely that you will return to work from long term absence or where you have not been able to meet the targets for improving short-term absences, you may be given a written warning that you are at risk of dismissal. Where the circumstances require, we will agree a further review period and a meeting to follow.

#### Final sickness absence meeting

- Where there is no improvement in reaching any targets set for reduction of short-term absences or you have been unable to return to work from long-term sickness we will invite you to another meeting.
- This meeting will include an assessment of whether or not to terminate your contract of employment.
- We will consider any points that you want to raise in relation to your sickness absence and the likely prognosis.

## Appeal against decisions under this policy

- Where you want to appeal against decisions taken under this procedure, you must set out your appeal grounds in writing. You will be required to submit your appeal [within one week] of the date on which the decision you are challenging was sent to you.
- We will seek to hold an appeal meeting within [three weeks] of receiving your appeal.
- We will seek to deal with your appeal fairly and reasonably. The decision will be provided to you in writing, usually within [two weeks] of the appeal hearing.
- You will have no further right of appeal under this policy.
- Where you lodge an appeal against dismissal, the date of dismissal does not change. If your appeal is successful, the dismissal will be revoked and you will receive any relevant back pay and your continuity of service will be restored.

This policy is a template only and should be amended to suit your specific purposes upon which you should take specific advice. We give no warranty that this policy is compliant with current legislation or best practice. The policy is based on the laws of England & Wales.

This material has been compiled with the assistance of our PrivateEdge legal panel firms, to learn more about our panel firms visit <u>here</u>

American International Group, Inc. (NYSE: AIG) is a leading global insurance organization. AIG provides insurance solutions that help businesses and individuals in more than 200 countries and jurisdictions protect their assets and manage risks through AIG operations, licenses and authorizations as well as network partners. For additional information, visit <u>www.aig.com</u>. This website with additional information about AIG has been provided as a convenience, and the information contained on such website is not incorporated by reference herein.

AIG is the marketing name for the worldwide operations of American International Group, Inc. All products and services are written or provided by subsidiaries or affiliates of American International Group, Inc. Products or services may not be available in all countries and jurisdictions, and coverage is subject to underwriting requirements and actual policy language. Non-insurance products and services may be provided by independent third parties. Certain property casualty coverages may be provided by a surplus lines insurer. Surplus lines insurers do not generally participate in state guaranty funds, and insureds are therefore not protected by such funds.

American International Group UK Limited is registered in England: company number 10737370. Registered address: The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 4AB. American International Group UK Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and Prudential Regulation Authority (FRN number 781109). This information can be checked by visiting the FS Register (www.fca.org.uk/register).